
Agenda Item 5D

Staff Report

DATE: December 12, 2016

TO: Local Agency Formation Commission

FROM: Elliot Mulberg, Executive Officer

SUBJECT: Executive Officer Report

RECOMMENDATION: The Commission receives and files this report.

DISCUSSION:
Executive Officer Activities October through November 2016.

1. Attended Planning Directors meetings.

2. Attended CCCC meetings.

3. Attended CALAFCO Conference.

4. Met with Mark Hummel regarding an out of area service request for 2453 Cordellia Rd.

5. Met with RMS staff about McGary Road issues.

6. Met with Steve Hicks regarding process to annex Eldridge property.

7. Signed engagement letter with James Marta & Company to initiate the audit.

8. Met with Cara Cavanaugh regarding their property in RD 2130 and referred them to the
Superviosr’s office.


